

Direct Dial: (416) 216-4771
Direct Fax: (416) 216-3930
ataylor@ogilvyrenault.com

Toronto, April 15, 2009

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700, PO Box 2319
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Westario Power Inc. ("Westario")
EB-2008-0250

We are in receipt of the Board's Interim Rate Order dated April 14, 2009 in which the Board has made Westario's current rates interim in light of time constraints in the proceeding. Westario understands that the interim rate order should not be construed as predictive of the final determination of its application, but notes that this is the only way that the Board could make a finding that the new rates will be effective May 1, 2009 as originally requested by Westario in its application. Since Westario made every effort to file all materials in a timely manner (it was only responsible for a few days of delay during the entire proceeding), Westario wishes to re-emphasise its request for the Board to order an effective date of May 1, 2009.

Yours very truly,

Ogilvy Renault LLP



Andrew Taylor

AT/rd